# **AGENDA**

# PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT

October 24, 2023 - 6:00p.m.

- 1. Open meeting for the Parrish Fire District
- 2. Prayer and Pledge
- 3. Minutes of meeting for September 26, 2023
- 4. Public Comment
- 5. First Reading of Ordinance # 5
- 6. Resolution 2023-06 Budget Amendments
- 7. Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement
- 8. Resolution 2023-07 Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement
- 9. Disposals of Inventory
- 10. Resolution 2023-08 Fire Prevention Board of Appeals
- 11. Financial Report
- 12. Administration Report

# Commissioners Report:

Commissioner Hendry Commissioner Stevens Commissioner Griesi Commissioner Webb

## Chairman's Report

**Commissioner Chitty** 

If any person desires to appeal any decision of the Fire Commission or of any other Board or Commission of the Fire District, that person will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based (F.S. 286.0105).

The Parrish Fire District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, or disability status in employment or in provision of services. Disabled individuals may receive special accommodation in services on one working day's notice. F.S. 286.011 (6)

## September 26, 2023

The Board of Commissioners of the Parrish Fire District met in regular session on Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. in the Commission Chamber.

Present were Edward G. Chitty Chairman by Zoom

Kevin L. Webb

John Z. Griesi

Edward W. Stevens

Eugene F. Hendry
Stacey S. Bailey

Vice-Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

Fire Chief

Vice-Chairman Webb opened the meeting of the Parrish Fire Commission.

The minutes of the previous meeting held August 22, 2023, were approved on a motion by Commissioner Stevens, seconded by Commissioner Griesi and carried by a vote of 5-0.

The minutes of the emergency meeting held on August 28, 2023, for Hurricane Idalia, were approved on a motion by Commissioner Griesi, seconded by Commissioner Stevens and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Vice-Chairman Webb called for public comment, there was no one signed up to speak to the board.

Vice-Chairman Webb opened the public hearing to hear tax appeals from property owners with respect to the method of calculation or the amount levied against a parcel of land within the district. 0 people signed up to speak. Commissioner Hendry made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Commissioner Griesi and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Vice-Chairman Webb presented Resolution 2023-05; "Appeals Hearing" and was approved on a motion by Commissioner Griesi, seconded by Commissioner Chitty and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Chief Bailey presented the financial report for month ending August 31, 2023. Chief Bailey indicated we collected an additional \$91,304.85. Impact Fee we have collected \$720,147.00 as of this fiscal year. Commissioner Hendry made a motion to approve the Financial Report for August 31, 2023, seconded by Commissioner Stevens and carried by a vote of 5-0.

In the administration report, Chief Bailey had a few items he reported on. Station 2, Projects underway by staff, Manatee County Fire Chief's Assoc., the hiring of 3 new firefighters.

Chief Bailey advised the board that the 2<sup>nd</sup> vote needed to be held at this meeting for the increase of the Commissioners Honorarium, Commissioner Griesi made a motion to approve the increase of the Commissioners Honorarium, seconded by Commissioner Hendry and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Vice-Chairman Webb called for Commissioners comments -

Commissioner Hendry – Thanked everyone for all their hard work.

Commissioner Stevens – Glad budget is under and excited for the 3 new hires.

Commissioner Griesi – Just thankful for everyone's hard work that's being done around here.

Commissioner Webb – Eagle looks good on the building, likes hearing all the good reviews on it.

Chairman Chitty – Thanked everyone for all the hard work being done.

VICE-CHAIRMAN	

With no further business for the Board, Commissioner Griesi motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Hendry, and carried by a vote of 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:23 P.M.

# AGENDA PAGE NUMBER NUMBER

# 3 N/A Minutes of September 26, 2023

#### COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY

Motion to approve minutes. Second. Vote

## 4 N/A Public comment

All citizens wishing to speak to the Commission on an agenda item or a future agenda item must complete a speaker card. A citizen, after being recognized by the Chairman, should come to the podium and, for the public record, state their name and address and state whether they are in favor of or against the agenda item they wish to address. The length of time each citizen may address the Board of Commissioners shall be limited to two (2) minutes.

# 5 insert First reading of Fire Prevention Ordinance # 5

AN ORDINANCE OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT ADOPTING A FIRE PREVENTION CODE OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING THE BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION AND INSPECTION; ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR FIRE PREVENTION AND SAFETY; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH SAID REGULATIONS; PROVIDING A TAX INCENTIVE FOR BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES WITH COMPLETE INTERNAL FIRE SUPPRESSION FACILITIES; REPEALING ORDINANCE #3; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

# COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY

Motion to establish public hearing for November 28, 2023, Second. Vote

# 6 1 Resolution 2023-06 - Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Appropriation of funds to balance out categories that have overages.

## **COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY**

Motion to approve or disapprove Resolution 2023-06 Budget Adjustments. Second. Vote

7	insert	Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement
		COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY  Motion to approve/disapprove Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement Second. Vote.
8	2	Resolution 2023-07 Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement
		COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY  Motion to approve/disapprove Statewide Mutual Aid Second. Vote.
9	3	Disposals for 2022/23
		<u>COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY</u> Motion to approve/disapprove disposals for 2022/23  Second. Vote.
10	4	Resolution 2023-08 Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals
		<u>COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY</u> Motion to approve/disapprove Resolution 2023-08 Second. Vote.
11	5-6	Financial Report – September 2023
		COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY  Motion to approve/disapprove Financial Report Second. Vote.
12	N/A	Administration Report
		COMMISSION ACTION NECESSARY None - Information Only
13	N/A	Commissioners Report
		Commissioner Hendry Commissioner Stevens Commissioner Griesi Vice-Chairman Webb Chairman Chitty

# **ORDINANCE NO. 05**

AN ORDINANCE OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT ADOPTING A FIRE PREVENTION CODE OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT; ESTABLISHING THE BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION AND INSPECTION; ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR FIRE PREVENTION AND SAFETY; PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH SAID REGULATIONS; PROVIDING A TAX INCENTIVE FOR BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES WITH COMPLETE INTERNAL FIRE SUPPRESSION FACILITIES; REPEALING ORDINANCE # 4; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# **PREAMBLE**

Section 1: Introduction	3
Section 2: Bureau of Fire Prevention, Inspection and Investigation Established	3
GENERAL PROVISIONS	
Section 3: Title	3
Section 4: Definitions	3-4
Section 5: Recognition	4-5
Section 6: Application	5-6
<u>ADMINISTRATION</u>	
Section 7: Authority	6
FIRE PREVENTION REGULATIONS	
Section 8: Unnecessary/False Alarms and Service Fees	6-7
Section 9: Required Access for Fire Apparatus	7-8
Section 10: Key Box and Lock Systems	8-9
Section 11: Storage and/or Use of Appliances Prohibited	9
Section 12: Fire Alarm Systems	9-10
Section 13: Fire Sprinkler and Standpipe Systems	10-11
Section 14: Cease and Desist Order or Stop Work Order	11-12
Section 15: Mobile Food Dispensing Vehicle (MFDV)	12
Section 16: Certificate of Inspection	12
Section 17: Penalty	12
Section 18: Previous Rules, Regulations and Codes Repealed	13
Section 19: Board of Appeals	13
Section 20: Rural Water Supply	13-14
Section 21: Alternate Fire Extinguisher Placement	15
Section 22: Change of use/Occupancy	15
Section 23: Table 1	16

# **PREAMBLE**

# **Section 1: Introduction**

An Ordinance to provide Parrish Fire District with rules and regulations to improve public safety by promoting the control of fire hazards; regulating the installation, use and maintenance of fire safety equipment; regulating the use of structures, premises, and open areas; providing for the abatement of fire hazards; establishing the responsibilities and procedures for code enforcement; and setting forth the standards for compliance and achievement of these objectives.

# Section 2: Bureau of Fire Prevention, Inspection and Investigation Established

- 2.1 The Fire Chief shall designate a Fire Official as Fire Marshal. The Fire Marshal of Parrish Fire District shall be responsible for the enforcement of the Fire Prevention Code of Parrish Fire Rescue District. To assist in the performance of the responsibilities and duties placed upon the Fire Marshal of Parrish Fire District, the Bureau of Fire Prevention, Inspection and Investigation is hereby established to be under the control of the Fire Chief.
- 2.2 The Bureau within Parrish Fire District shall operate under the supervision of the Fire Marshal of Parrish Fire District. The Fire Marshal shall be responsible for the direct administration and enforcement of the Parrish Fire District Prevention Code. The Fire Marshal may designate such number of Fire Inspectors as shall from time to time be authorized by the Fire Chief of the District.

## **GENERAL PROVISIONS**

## **Section 3: Title**

The title of this Code shall be the Fire Prevention Code of Parrish Fire District, herein after referred to as the "Code". One or more copies shall be on file in the Administrative Office of Parrish Fire District located at 12132 US 301 N. Parrish, FL. 34219, and shall be kept available for public use, inspection and examination.

# **Section 4: Definitions**

- **4.1** For the purpose of this Code, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. The below listed definitions are in addition to the definitions found in the currently adopted edition of the Florida Fire Prevention Code.
- **4.1.1 Approved Fire Hydrant.** See main size specified in N.F.P.A 24, 7.1.1.1
- **4.1.2** Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). The Parrish Fire District through the Fire Chief and/or his/her designated State Certified Inspector.
- **4.1.3 Building Code.** The Florida Building Code as identified in Section 553.73, Florida Statutes (FS), as amended from time to time.

- **4.1.4 Building Rehabilitation.** Any work on an existing building that includes repair, renovation, modification, addition, reconstruction, change of use, change of occupancy classification, change of occupancy sub-classification or any building as described in NFPA 101, Chapter 43.
- 4.1.5 Mobile Food Dispensing Vehicle (MFDV). See FFPC, NFPA 1, Section 50.7
- **4.1.6 NFPA.** The National Fire Protection Association as referenced in the Florida Building Code. NPFA Standards or NFPA Codes shall mean the referenced code or standard as compiled and published by the National Fire Protection Association.
- **4.1.7 National Fire Code.** The compilation of the National Fire Protection Association codes, standards, guides, recommended practices and manuals published by the National Fire Protection Association and as adopted by Parrish Fire District.
- **4.1.8 Path of Egress.** A path of travel from any point within a building, including by not limited to the exit access, exit and exit discharge as delineated on the life safety plan and/or as determined by the AHJ.
- **4.1.9 Story**. That portion of a building located between the upper surface of a floor and the upper surface of the floor or roof next above. A parking area beneath a building is considered a story.
- **4.1.10 Substantially Altered.** A structural alteration increasing the square footage of an existing building such that the square footage of the entire building exceeds the table limits in Table 1 Section 22, shall be considered a substantial alteration.

# **Section 5: Recognition**

- **5.1 Florida Fire Prevention Code (FFPC).** This Code recognizes the Florida Fire Prevention Code as adopted by the State of Florida pursuant to Section 633.202 FS, as amended from time to time. The same is hereby adopted and incorporated as fully as if set out at length herein. Not less than one copy of the adopted issue of NFPA 1, Florida Fire Prevention Code of the National Fire Protection Association and the adopted standards and codes of the National Fire Codes shall be filed in the office of Parrish Fire District and the provisions thereof shall be controlling within the limits of that district. Whenever the Florida Fire Prevention Code as referenced herein and this Fire Prevention Code address an identical issue, the more stringent fire protection provisions shall apply unless otherwise prohibited by applicable Florida law.
- **5.2 Florida Building Code (FBC).** The Code recognizes and references the Florida Building Code as identified in Section 5.1.3 of this Code. Whenever the Florida Building Code, as referenced herein, and this Fire Prevention Code address an identical issue, the more stringent fire protection provision shall apply unless otherwise prohibited by applicable Florida law.
- **5.3** Manatee County Land Development Code (LDC). This Code recognizes and references the Manatee County Land Development Code, as adopted and amended, by the Manatee County Board of Commissioners. Whenever the Manatee County Land Development Code and this Code address an identical issue, the more stringent fire protection provision shall apply unless otherwise prohibited by applicable Florida law.

- **5.4 Manatee County Utilities Standards.** The Code recognizes and references the Manatee County Utilities Standards, as adopted and amended by the Manatee County Board of Commissioners. Whenever the Manatee County Utilities Standards and this Code address an identical issue, the more stringent fire protection provision shall apply unless otherwise prohibited by applicable Florida law.
- **5.5 Manatee County Public Works Standard.** This Code recognizes and references the Manatee County Public Works Standard, as adopted and amended by the Manatee County Board of Commissioners. Whenever the Manatee County Public Works Standard and this Code address an identical issue, the more stringent fire protection provision shall apply unless otherwise prohibited by applicable Florida law.

# Section 6: Application

- **6.1** The provisions of this Code shall apply to all buildings, structures, vehicles, marine vessels, premises and conditions within this jurisdiction. The provisions of this Code shall apply equally to existing as well as new buildings (unless specifically noted in this Code). Structures, vehicles, marine vessels, premises and conditions not in strict compliance with this Code may be permitted to continue unless, in the opinion of the Fire Marshal, they constitute a distinct fire hazard to life or property.
- **6.2** The provisions of this Code do not apply to one or two-family dwellings in normal use or maintenance thereof, except that this Code shall apply whenever the activity or use of such dwelling creates a distinct fire hazard to life or property or is referenced by the Uniform Fire Safety Standards as provided for under Section 633.206 FS, as amended from time to time.
- 6.3 The provisions of this Code do not apply to those buildings or structures specifically under the Uniform Fire Safety Standards of the State of Florida, as set forth in Section 633.206, FS, as amended from time to time.
- 6.4 The provisions of this Code, shall be complied with whenever a building is built, or when an existing building meets the Classification of Rehabilitation Work categories as listed in Chapter 43 of NFPA 101.
- 6.4.1 When the building rehabilitation meets or exceeds the square footage limits as shown in Table 24, the requirements of Table 24 shall be implemented.
- **6.5** The provisions of this Code, as far as they are substantially the same as existing provisions of law relating to the same subject matter, shall be construed as restatements and continuations thereof and not as new enactment.
- **6.6** The adoption of this Code or the repeal of any other existing provision of law, including regulations or orders, shall not be construed to alter any time limit which may have been imposed by any existing law, regulation or order of the Fire Marshal or other authority relating to compliance with such limits.

- **6.7** If any provision of this Code is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Code.
- **6.8 Land Use and Zoning Regulation.** In Manatee County the land use entitlement and approval process is administered, interpreted, and implemented by the Board of County Commissioners and its designees (the "Approval Process"), and may be administered, interpreted and implemented by Manatee County irrespective of the provisions of this Ordinance. No provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed to constitute a separate and/or additional land use entitlement or approval process by the Parrish Fire District. In events of conflict between this ordinance and the Approval Process, pursuant to Florida Statutes 191.006, the District Ordinance shall not conflict with any ordinances of the local general-purpose government.

# **ADMINISTRATION**

# Section 7: Authority

- **7.1** This Code shall be administered and enforced by the Fire Official designated by the governing authority of this jurisdiction as having this responsibility. For purposes of this Code, this Fire Official is called the Fire Marshal. They shall meet those qualifications as may be set forth by the jurisdiction as being necessary to effectively administer this Code.
- 7.2 This act shall be deemed an exercise of the enforcement power of Parrish Fire District for the preservation and protection of the public health, peace, safety and welfare, and all provisions of the Parrish Fire District Code shall be liberally construed for that purpose.

## FIRE PREVENTION REGULATIONS

## Section 8: Unnecessary/False Alarms

- **8.1** The purpose of the section shall be to regulate and control the malfunctioning, negligence, or unintentional act resulting in the unnecessary response of emergency vehicles. In the case of unnecessary/false alarms, the AHJ shall cause an investigation to be made and keep a record of the number of unnecessary/false alarms on file.
- **8.1.1** For the purpose of this Section, the definition of "twelve-month period" shall mean the twelve months immediately prior to the most recent fire alarm activation this department responded to which has been determined to be a nuisance or false alarm.
- **8.2** Persons owning, managing or otherwise being in charge of the premises shall be responsible for regulating and controlling the use and maintenance of an automatic fire alarm system for those premises. The transmission of an excessive number of unnecessary/false alarms, as defined herein as the result of malfunctions, negligence or unintentional acts resulting in the unnecessary response of emergency vehicles shall constitute a violation of this Code. The owner, manager, or person in charge shall, after the performance of an investigation by the AHJ as to the causes for each such unnecessary/false alarm, be responsible for such violation and may be assessed a service fee

pursuant to this section. An excessive number of unnecessary/false alarms for any premises within the District is defined as four (4) or more such unnecessary/false alarms within any given twelve (12) month period.

- **8.2.1** For the first (1) through third (3) unnecessary/false alarms, inclusive, as set forth in Section 8 of this Code, occurring in any given twelve (12) month period, a warning shall be issued in writing.
- **8.2.2** For the fourth (4) and fifth (5) unnecessary/false alarms in the same twelve (12) month period, a fee of \$100.00 shall be assessed.
- **8.2.3** For the sixth (6) and seventh (7) unnecessary/false alarms in the same twelve (12) month period, a fee of \$250.00 shall be assessed.
- **8.2.4** All unnecessary/false alarms in excess of seven (7) in the same twelve (12) month period shall be assessed a fee of \$500.00 for each alarm.
- **8.3** In the event an unnecessary/false alarm is the result of a fire system service company or fire alarm monitoring company failing to place a system in the test mode or otherwise insure the prevention of the dispatch of all fire alarm signals during maintenance, testing or for any other reason, the servicing or monitoring company may be assessed a fine of not less than \$100.00 per occurrence.

# **8.4 Construction Related Nuisance Alarms**

**8.4.1** Any active or open permitted work conducted by contractors, subcontractors, or other construction-related fields (i.e., painting, demolition, etc.) resulting in a false and/or nuisance alarm shall be assessed a fee in accordance with sections 8.2.1 through 8.2.4 until the time the permit is closed. Otherwise, the false and/or nuisance alarm will be counted against the occupant unless Section 8.3 applies.

# Section 9: Required Access for Fire Apparatus

9.1 Fire and emergency access may be required by the Fire Marshal and shall meet or exceed the access requirements of NFPA 1 Chapter 18, unless otherwise approved by the AHJ. Provide at least two (2) accessible sides of all commercial, professional, industrial and multi-family occupancy buildings.

## 9.2 Automatic Vehicle Gates:

**9.2.1** Plans for each automatic gate system shall be submitted to the District for review and approval prior to the initiation of any construction as required by Chapter 2-28 of Article I Section 2-28-2 of the Manatee County Code of Ordinances (Ordinance 19-15) and Public Safety Department Emergency Management Division Automatic Gate Systems Standards memorandum".

- 9.2.2 When in the fully open position, gates shall allow not less than fifteen (15) feet horizontal clear space, including any roadway surface, as measured from inside curb to inside curb. A vertical clear space of not less than thirteen (13) feet six (6) inches shall also be required.9.2.3. Each system shall have as a minimum for operation:
  - A. Remote access through the use of electronic openers. These openers shall be set to the current frequency and code for use by fire district as well as Manatee County Department of Public Safety. This frequency and code shall be separate from and in addition to any frequency or code used by the occupants. The remote-control unit shall cause the gate to begin opening operations when activated no less than ten (10) feet from the outer most edge of the gate.
  - B. In the event of power outages, a battery back-up system shall cause the gate(s) to be opened on the entry side of the complex to allow for emergency access (see item 9.2.2). The gate(s) shall remain in the fully opened position until power is restored.
  - C. A Knox switch is required on all gated subdivisions, according to NFPA 18.2.2.2 The AHJ shall have the authority to require fire department access be provided to gated subdivisions or developments through the use of an approved device or system.
- **9.2.4** If the gate is to be used for emergency access only, signage shall be installed on both the interior and exterior of the gate indicating the gate is to be used for emergency access only and prohibiting parking.
- **9.2.5** In the event the gate becomes non-operational, the gate(s) shall be secured in the fully open position until such time as the minimum requirements as outlined above have been restored to a fully operational condition.
- **9.2.6** Upon initial acceptance of the automatic gate(s), fire department personnel shall mark the entry gate(s) with reflective tape markings. These markings shall be maintained by the property owner or management.
- **9.2.7** Where any vehicle access gate is installed expressly for emergency access, the gate shall be set back from the roadway a distance sufficient to allow emergency vehicles using said gate to be fully off the roadway while opening a manual gate or allowing an automatic gate to open.
- **9.2.8** No automatic vehicle access gate or cross bar used for entry control shall be placed in service until such time as the operating features have been inspected, tested and approved by this District.
- **9.3** Penalty see Section 17.

# Section 10: Key Box and Lock Systems

10.1 Where a structure is equipped with a fire alarm system, sprinkler or standpipe system, or when required by the AHJ, an approved key box shall be required. The tumbler shall match the fire department key. The location of the key box shall be approved by the Bureau. Keys shall be provided to gain access to fire alarm panels, electrical room, sprinkler room, and any other area to

which this department may require access. Where required, keys and locks shall be "mastered". Applications for the key box may be obtained from the District.

- 10.1.1 Installation height of the key box shall be a maximum of six (6) feet above finished grade or as approved by the AHJ.
- 10.1.2 New buildings requiring a key box shall have a recessed style box installed, unless otherwise approved by the AHJ.
- 10.2 In the event manual vehicle gates are installed which would impede access to a building, or complex of buildings, the gate shall meet the minimum requirements for access and clearances as specified in Section 11.2.2 of this Code.
- 10.2.1 If determined by the AHJ that any installed gate would impede the access to a building, complex or a fire hydrant, the owner, occupant or property management shall supply an approved lock box or padlock keyed to the District in which it is installed in order to facilitate access to the building, complex or hydrant.
- 10.2.2 Penalty, see Section 17.

# Section 11: Storage and/or Use of Appliances Prohibited

- 11.1 No person shall place or maintain gas or propane cylinders on porches, breezeways or balconies or attached garages in multi-unit, multi-story buildings.
- 11.2 No person shall store or use any charcoal, gas or wood fired heaters, grills, barbecues, or any other cooking appliance on porches, balconies, or breezeway of any multi-unit, multi-story buildings.
- 11.3 No person shall store or use any other heat producing device or appliance which is determined by the AHJ to be unsafe due to its application or use.
- 11.4 Penalty see Section 17.

## Section 12: Fire Alarm Systems

## 12.1 General Requirements

- **12.1.1** Approved fire alarm systems shall be installed in building as required by Section 23 Table 1 and as follows:
  - (1) Basements or cellars with ceilings less than fifty-four (54) inches above grade, or having a floor area exceeding 2,500 square feet, or when used as lounges or nightclubs, regardless of size.
  - (2) All required fire alarm systems shall be annunciated and monitored.
  - (3) Fire alarm control panels or required annunciator shall be installed within six (6) feet of the primary entrance. Unless approved by the AHJ for a different location.

- (4) Horn/strobe lights shall be installed on the exterior of each building for which a fire alarm system is required so as to be easily seen from the street and its location approved by the AHJ. The light shall be either red or white in color.
- (5) Outside stem and yoke (OS&Y) valves on fire line backflow preventers shall be equipped with tamper switches and secured through the use of chain(s) and lock(s).

# Section 13: Fire Sprinkler and Standpipe Systems

# 13.1 General Requirements

- **13.1.1** Approved fire sprinkler systems shall be installed in buildings as required by Section 23 Table 1.
- 13.2 All sprinkler system installations shall be approved by the AHJ and all sprinkler system connections to the public water distribution facilities shall be approved by the Manatee County Utilities Department.
- 13.3 All fire department connections shall be located on the private property side of the fire line backflow preventer unless a specific exception is issued in writing by the AHJ. Such connection should be attached directly to the backflow preventer, and the project representative shall verify with the AHJ. Such Connection should be attached directly to the backflow preventer and shall be a 5" Storz connection unless otherwise approved by the AHJ. .
- 13.4.1 Hydrant location with respect to the fire department connection: A fire hydrant shall be located not more than (50) feet from the fire department connection, as measured by normal route of travel or as otherwise approved by the AHJ.

# 13.5 Preplanned Sprinkler System Impairments

- 13.5.1 The requirements of the current edition of NFPA 25 and Florida Administrative Code (FAC) shall apply to fire sprinkler system impairments.
- 13.5.2 The AHJ shall be notified by the building/property owner, occupant, the impairment coordinator or the licensed contractor conducting the work which will cause the scheduled impairment, no less than three (3) business days prior to the scheduled impairment. This will allow the building owner, agent, contractor or other responsible parties to notify the AHJ of all arrangements to ensure life safety is upheld.

# 13.6 Standpipes and /or Hose Connections

- 13.6.1 Standpipes and/or hose connections shall be required for building three (3) or more stories in height.
- 13.6.2 Locations for standpipes and/or hose connection shall be required at each level and shall be approved by the AHJ.

- 13.6.3 Hose connections shall be a 2 1/2-inch connection with a 2 1/2" to 1 1/2" reducer.
- 13.6.4 Installations shall be in compliance with NFPA 14.
- 13.6.5 The AHJ may waive this requirement when firefighting access can be accomplished with pre-connected hose to remote locations from firefighting apparatus.
- 13.6.5.1 Any such waiver as outlined in 13.6.5 shall be authorized in writing from the AHJ and such waiver shall be acquired prior to initiation of any construction.

# Section 14: Cease and Desist Order or Stop Work Order

- 14.1 Whenever the violation of any provision of this Code presents an immediate danger to life, safety or property or when any new construction or existing building is occupied in whole or in part in violation of the provisions of this Code, or when any fire, explosion or other such disaster occurs and presents an immediate danger to life or property, the AHJ shall immediately post, or cause to be posted a Cease and Desist Order, Stop Work Order or other approved signage or documentation on the premises and shall suspend any and all use of the building, marine vessel, structure, or premises until such time that the danger to life or property has been removed or correction of the violation has been made.
- 14.2 If it is determined by the AHJ that a violation specified in this subsection exists, the AHJ or their designee may issue and deliver the person committing the violation an order to cease and desist from such violation, to correct any hazardous condition, to preclude occupancy of the affected building or structure, or to vacate the premises of the affected building or structure. Such violations include one or more of the following:
  - (1) A violation of any provision of this section, of any rule adopted pursuant there to, of any applicable Uniform Fire Safety Standard adopted pursuant to Florida Law, which is not adequately addressed by an alternative requirement adopted on a local level.
  - (2) A substantial violation of an applicable minimum Fire Safety standard adopted pursuant to Florida Law, which is not reasonably addressed by any alternative requirement imposed at the local level, or an unreasonable interpretation of any applicable minimum fire safety standard, and which violation or interpretation clearly constitutes a danger to life, safety, or property.
  - (3) A building or structure which is in a dilapidated condition and as a result thereof creates a danger to life, safety or property.
  - (4) A building or structure which contains explosive matter or flammable liquids or gases constituting a danger to life, safety or property.
- 14.3 If, during the conduct of a fire safety inspection authorized by Florida Law, it is determined that a violation described in this section exists which poses an immediate danger to the public health, safety or welfare, the AHJ may issue an order to vacate the building in question, which the order shall be immediately effective and shall be an immediate final order. With respect to a facility under the jurisdiction of a District School Board or Community College Board of Trustees,

the order to vacate shall be issued jointly by the District Superintendent or College President and the AHJ.

- 14.4 The AHJ may seek an injunction in the circuit court of Manatee County to enforce an order issued pursuant to this subsection.
- 14.5 Penalty see Section 17.

# Section 15: Mobile Food Dispensing Vehicle (MFDV).

- 15.1 Mobile and/or temporary cooking operations shall be inspected prior to operation at each event/location within the district.
- 15.2 Cooking equipment used in mobile and/or temporary cooking concessions, such as trucks, trailers and/or buses shall comply with NFPA 1, NFPA 10, NFPA 96, FFPC, FAC 5K and/or FAC 61C, as applicable.
- 15.3 Each vendor shall be properly licensed by the Florida Department of Professional Business Regulation (DPBR), Division of Hotels and Restaurants and/or the Florida Department of Agriculture, Division of Food Safety.
- 15.4 Penalty see Section 17.

# Section 16: Certificate of Inspection

- 16.1 No building shall be occupied in whole or in part without the approval of, and the issuance of, a Certificate of Inspection Report being completed and filed by the AHJ.
- 16.2 Penalty see Section 17.

# **Section 17: Penalty**

- 17.1 Any person who shall violate one of the provisions of this Code or the National Fire Codes, as adopted by the District for which another penalty is not provided, or shall fail to comply therewith; or shall violate or fail to comply with any order made thereunder; or shall build in violation of any details, statement, specifications, or plans submitted or approved thereunder; or shall operate not in accordance with the provisions of any certificate, permit, or approval issued thereunder, and from which no appeal has been taken; or who shall fail to comply with such an order as affirmed or modified by the AHJ or by a court of competent jurisdiction within the time fixed herein shall severally for each and every violation and non-compliance, respectively be punished by a fine of not more than \$250.00 a day with each day of the violation constituting a separate offense.
- 17.2 The imposition of a penalty for a violation shall not excuse the violation nor shall the violation be permitted to continue. All persons shall be required to correct or remedy the violations or defects within a reasonable time and, when not otherwise specified, the application of the above penalty shall not be held to prevent the enforced removal of prohibited conditions.

# Section 18: Previous Rules, Regulations and Codes Repealed

All formal rules and regulations or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of these rules and regulations or of the Code hereby adopted are hereby repealed.

# **Section 19: Board of Appeals**

Whenever any person, firm or corporation is of the opinion that they have been aggrieved, pursuant to Chapter 69A-60, Florida Fire Prevention Code, they may seek relief from such decision(s) as interpreted by the Fire Marshal from the Manatee County Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals. (FFPC-NFPA 1:1.10)

# **Section 20: Rural Water Supply**

- 20.1 In all developments, the adequacy of fire protection services, water capacity, hydrant locations, fire lanes and maneuvering area are subject to the approval of the Fire Marshal with the requirements set forth herein determined as a minimum provision.
- **20.2** All dry hydrants shall be installed in accordance with the requirements of NFPA 1142 as referenced in the FFPC.
- **20.3** A Permit shall be applied for through the District in accordance with NFPA 1142 Chapter 8. The permit application shall include:
  - (1) The site plan (or survey).
  - (2) The location and size of the lake/pond.
  - (3) The material specifications used as required in the ordinance.
  - (4) Show dry hydrant location. Paved or stabilized access shall be required to be within 8 feet of all dry hydrants.
- **20.4** Dry hydrants shall be installed in all new developments which meet any of the following criteria:
  - 1. All developments which cannot have the water distribution system extended.
  - 2. All developments that require the submission of a preliminary site plan as set forth in the Manatee County Land Development Code.
  - 3. Any property, commercial or residential buildings, as determined by the A.H.J (Authority Having Jurisdiction).

- 4. When, in the opinion of the A.H.J., access to or distance from other dry hydrants would hamper or impair firefighting operations.
- **20.5 Approved Dry Hydrant:** An approved dry hydrant shall mean a connection to an approved rural static water supply. Dry hydrants shall meet the construction requirements of NFPA 1142 and shall meet the performance standards established therein. In addition, exposed piping shall be made of galvanized metal and painted red. Dry hydrant connections shall have one (1) 6-inch NST female hose connection. All hydrant installations shall be approved by the District as pertaining to the availability of water capacity, volume, and reliability of water service.

# 20.6 Rural water supplies: shall meet or exceed the requirements of NFPA 1142.

- (1) Natural or man-made lakes or ponds at least a ½ acre in size and at least 12 feet deep. The side slope shall allow dry hydrants to accept water from a depth of two feet from the bottom yet within 100 horizontal feet from the end to the fire department connection, or as approved by the AHJ.
- (2) Cisterns or ground storage vessels shall have a capacity as determined by NFPA 1142. Such vessels shall have the capability to be refilled or topped off automatically at a rate of not less than 50 gallons per minute from a reliable water supply. Dry hydrants for cisterns shall be painted orange and the capacity of the tank stenciled on the barrel in black to indicate a limited water supply.

# **20.7 Other Water Supplies.** Those water supplies approved for use with a fire protection system and standard fire hydrants are as follows:

- (1) Pressure tanks shall be installed in accordance with NFPA 1142 and shall have a capacity of not less than 3,000 gallons. Such vessels shall have the capability to be refilled or topped off automatically at a rate of not less than 100 gallons per minute from a reliable water supply. Such tanks shall have an approved air compressor system that shall maintain the required air pressure to ensure maximum use of water from the tank. In. addition, a standard fire hydrant shall be installed on the system to allow for external use. Such hydrants shall be painted red, and the capacity of the tank stenciled on the barrel in black to indicate a limited water supply. A written water use agreement shall be entered with the District for the use of such water supply both on and off premises.
- (2) Elevated gravity tanks shall be installed in accordance with NFPA 1142 and shall have a capacity of not less than 3,000 gallons or as approved by the AHJ. Such vessels shall have the capability to be refilled or topped off automatically at a rate of not less than 100 gallons per minute from a reliable water supply. In addition, a standard fire hydrant shall be installed on the system to allow for external use. Such hydrants shall be painted red, and the capacity of the tank stenciled on the barrel in block to indicate a limited water supply. A written water use agreement shall be entered with the District for the use of such supply both on and off premises.

# Section 21 - Alternate Fire Extinguisher Placement

- 21.1 Application. This alternative to fire extinguisher placement shall apply to multi-unit residential buildings only.
- 21.2 Where, in the opinion of the AHJ, it is difficult or impractical to have fire extinguishers inside each residential unit inspected and tagged annually, as required by FFPC, and then verified by the District, the AHJJ may require that the fire extinguishers be installed on the exterior of the structure.
- 21.3 All other requirements of NFPA 10 shall be maintained.
- 21.4 Penalty. See Section 17.

# Section 22 - Change of Use/Occupancy

The District shall only conduct its inspection when there is a change of use/occupancy after the Manatee County Zoning Department and the Building Development Services have already inspected the premises to ensure the structure(s) is /are property zoned and in compliance with applicable Florida Building Codes.

# Section 23: Table 1

Occupancy Classification	Fire Alarm and Fire Sprinkler Systems required under the following conditions:	Initiation of Fire Alarm Systems Required as follows:	Annunciation and Monitoring of Fire Alarm Systems
Assembly	5,000 square feet or more or 2 stories or more, or as required by the FBC. See sections 12.3.4 and 13.3.4 of NFPA 101**	Manual pull station at all required exits and not to exceed 200-foot travel distance; flow switch, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Educational	2 stories or more or as outlined in NFPA 101**	As outlined in NFPA 101**	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Residential	3 stories or more or as defined in the FFPC, or as required by the FBC.	Manual pull stations at required exits; flow switch or fire suppression systems *unless exempted by 633.202, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Mercantile	10,000 square feet or more or 2 stories or more, or as required by the FBC.	Manual pull stations at required exits; Flow switch; area type smoke detection in all spaces where commodity may be stored over 12 feet above finish floor level, as determined by the AHJ, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Business	15,000 square feet or more or 2 stories and 10,000 square feet or more, or as required by the FBC.	Manual pull stations at required exits; Flow switch, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Industrial	10,000 square feet or more or 2 stories or more, or as required by the FBC.	Manual pull stations at required exits; Flow Switch and/or suppression systems; area type smoke detection in all area of air conditioned controlled space, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
Storage	10,000 square feet or more or 2 stories or more, or as required by the FBC.	Manual pull stations at required exits; Flow switch, or as required by the FBC.	As outlined in NFPA 101**
High Hazard/Special	All buildings regardless of size	As required by the AHJ	As required by the AHJ

<sup>\*</sup>Section 903 of the Florida Building Code may also apply
\*\* Per currently adopted edition of the Florida Fire Prevention Code (FFPC).

# **Effective Date**

These rules and regulations shall take exequired by law.	ffect and be in force from and after its approval as
Adopted this 28 <sup>th</sup> day of November 2023 and seconded by Commissioner Chairman Webb voted, Commissioner Hendry voted and Commissioner Hendry v	. Chairman Chitty voted, Vice- oner Griesi voted, Commissioner Stevens
	PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	Edward G. Chitty Chairman
ATTEST:	
Secretary John Z. Griesi	

# **RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06**

A RESOLUTION OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE 2022/23 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Parrish Fire District had previously approved Resolution No. 2022-03 adopting the 2022/23 fiscal year budget.

WHEREAS, in accordance with Chapter 189.418(6)(c) F.S. all amendments to the budget must be adopted by resolution.

\$16,896.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7150 Employee Retirement – New employees & overtime

\$6,387.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7190 Capital Expenditures – Roofing for Annex

\$8,919.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7360 Gas, Diesel, & Oil – Cost of fuel increase, more driver training on all trucks and increase of Fleet vehicles.

\$3,415.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7250 Communications – emails, air cards for new trucks, & cell phones

\$7,468.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7650 R & M Vehicles – Work on Engine 1411.

\$5,155.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7730 Training & Education – Classes for Firefighters

\$3,491.00 from Unrestricted General Fund Reserve for the appropriation of expenditures within 7760 Uniforms & Gear – New Reserve Responders, Funeral

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Fire Commissioners adopts these amendments to the 2021/22 fiscal year budget.

ADOPTED this 24<sup>th</sup> day of October 2023, upon motion in regular session.

	Chairman	
ATTEST:		
Secretary	-	





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

# STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT - 2023

This Agreement is an acknowledgment of receipt by the Florida Division of Emergency Management ("the Division") and the local government ("Participating Party") signing this Agreement. Execution of this agreement replaces all previous iterations and is active until a new agreement is drafted and requested by The Division.

This Agreement is based on the existence of the following conditions:

- A. The State of Florida is vulnerable to a wide range of emergencies and disasters that are likely to cause the disruption of essential services and the destruction of the infrastructure needed to deliver those services.
- B. Such emergencies and disasters often exceed the emergency response and recovery capabilities of any one county or local government.
- C. Such incidents may also give rise to unusual and unanticipated physical and technical needs which a local government cannot meet with existing resources, but that other local governments within the State of Florida may be able to provide.
- D. The Emergency Management Act, chapter 252, *Florida Statutes*, provides each local government of the state the authority to develop and enter into mutual aid agreements within the state for reciprocal emergency aid in case of emergencies too extensive to be dealt with unassisted, and through such agreements ensure the timely reimbursement of costs incurred by the local governments which render such assistance.
- E. Pursuant to chapter 252.32, *Florida Statutes*, the Division renders mutual aid among the political subdivisions of the state to carry out emergency management functions and responsibilities.
- F. Pursuant to chapter 252, *Florida Statutes*, the Division has the authority to coordinate and direct emergency management assistance between local governments and concentrate available resources where needed.

Based on the existence of the foregoing conditions, the Parties agree to the following articles:

#### **ARTICLE I: DEFINITIONS**

As used in this Agreement, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

A. The "Agreement" is this Agreement, which shall be referred to as the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement ("SMAA").

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- B. The "Division" is the Florida Division of Emergency Management.
- C. A "Requesting Party" to this Agreement is a Participating Party who requests assistance under this agreement.
- D. An "Assisting Party" to this Agreement is a Participating Party who provides assistance to a Requesting Party under this agreement.
- E. The "Period of Assistance" is the time during which an Assisting Party renders assistance to a Requesting Party under this agreement and includes the time necessary for the resources and personnel of the Assisting Party to travel to the place specified by the Requesting Party and the time necessary to return to their place of origin.
- F. A "Mission" is a documented emergency response activity performed during a Period of Assistance, usually in reference to one operational function or activity.
- G. A "local government" is any educational district, special district, or any entity that is a "local governmental entity" within the meaning of section 11.45(1)(g), *Florida Statutes*.
- H. An "educational district" is any school district within the meaning of section 1001.30, *Florida Statutes*, and any Florida College System Institution or State University within the meaning of section 1000.21, *Florida Statutes*.
- I. A "special district" is any local or regional governmental entity which is an independent special district within the meaning of section 189.012(3), *Florida Statutes*, established by local, special, or general act, or by rule, ordinance, resolution, or interlocal agreement.
- J. A "tribal council" is the respective governing bodies of the Seminole Tribe of Florida and Miccosukee Tribe of Indians recognized as special improvement district by section 285.18(1), Florida Statutes.
- K. An "interlocal agreement" is any agreement between local governments within the meaning of section 163.01(3)(a), *Florida Statutes*.
- L. A "Resource Support Agreement" as used in this Agreement refers to a supplemental agreement of support between a Requesting Party and an Assisting Party.
- M. "Proof of work" as used in this Agreement refers to original and authentic documentation of a single individual or group of individuals' emergency response activity at a tactical level.





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- N. "Proof of payment" as used in this Agreement refers to original and authentic documentation of an emergency response expenditure made by an Assisting Party.
- O. A "Reimbursement Package" as used in this Agreement refers to a full account of mission response documentation supported by proof of work and proof of payment.
- P. Any expressions not assigned definitions elsewhere in this Agreement shall have the definitions assigned them by the Emergency Management Act, Chapter 252, *Florida Statutes*

## ARTICLE II: APPLICABILITY OF THE AGREEMENT

Any Participating Party, including the Division, may request assistance under this Agreement for a "major disaster" or "catastrophic disaster" as defined in section 252.34, *Florida Statutes*, minor disasters, and other such emergencies as lawfully determined by a Participating Party.

## ARTICLE III: INVOCATION OF THE AGREEMENT

In the event of an emergency or anticipated emergency, a Participating Party may request assistance under this Agreement from any other Participating Party or the Division if, in the judgement of the Requesting Party, its own resources are inadequate to meet the needs of the emergency or disaster.

- A. Any request for assistance under this Agreement may be oral, but within five (5) calendar days must be confirmed in writing by the Requesting Party. All requests for assistance under this Agreement shall be transmitted by the Requesting Party to another Participating Party or the Division. If the Requesting Party transmits its request for Assistance directly to a Participating Party other than the Division, the Requesting Party and Assisting Party shall keep the Division advised of their activities.
- B. The Division shall relay any requests for assistance under this Agreement to such other Participating Parties as it may deem appropriate and coordinate the activities of the Assisting Parties to ensure timely assistance to the Requesting Party. All such activities shall be carried out in accordance with the State's Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan.

#### ARTICLE IV: RESPONSIBILITIES OF REQUESTING PARTIES

To the extent practicable, all Requesting Parties shall provide the following information to their respective county emergency management agency, the Division, and the intended Assisting Party or Parties. In providing such information, Requesting Parties should utilize Section I of the





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

Resource Support Agreement (RSA) Form, available via the <u>Division approved documents</u> SharePoint site<sup>1</sup>.

- A. A description of the Mission to be performed by the Assisting Party;
- B. A description of the resources and capabilities needed to complete the Mission successfully;
- C. The location, date, and time personnel and resources from the Assisting Party should arrive at the incident site, staging area, facility, or other location designated by the Requesting Party;
- D. A description of the health, safety, and working conditions expected for deploying personnel;
- E. Lodging and meal availability;
- F. Any logistical requirements;
- G. A description of any location or facility outside the territorial jurisdiction of the Requesting Party needed to stage incoming resources and personnel;
- H. The location date, and time for personnel of the Requesting Party to meet and receive the personnel and equipment of the Assisting Party; and
- I. A technical description of any communications equipment needed to ensure effective information sharing between the Requesting Party, any Assisting Parties, and all relevant responding entities.

## ARTICLE V: RESPONSIBILITIES OF ASSISTING PARTIES

Each Party shall render assistance under this Agreement to any Requesting Party to the extent practicable that its personnel, equipment, resources, and capabilities can render assistance. If upon receiving a request for assistance under this Agreement a Party determines that it has the capacity to render some or all of such assistance, it shall provide the following information without delay to the Requesting Party, the Division, and the Assisting Party's County emergency management agency. In providing such information, the Assisting Party should utilize the Section II of the Resource Support Agreement (RSA) Form, available via the <u>Division approved documents SharePoint site</u>.

Telephone: 850-815-4000 www.FloridaDisaster.org

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> FDEM approved documents such as activity logs and mutual aid forms can be found at: https://portal.floridadisaster.org/projects/FROC/FROC\_Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?View=%7B6F3CF7BD%2DC0A4%2D4BE2%2DB809%2DC8009D7D068 6%7D





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- A. A description of the personnel, equipment, supplies, services and capabilities it has available, together with a description of the qualifications of any skilled personnel;
- B. An estimate of the time such personnel, equipment, supplies, and services will continue to be available:
- C. An estimate of the time it will take to deliver such personnel, equipment, supplies, and services to the location(s) specified by the Requesting Party;
- D. A technical description of any communications and telecommunications equipment available for timely communications with the Requesting Party and other Assisting Parties;
- E. The names and contact information of all personnel whom the Assisting Party has designated as team leaders or supervisors; and
- F. An estimated cost for the provision of assistance.

## ARTICLE VI: RENDITION OF ASSISTANCE

The Requesting Party shall afford the emergency response personnel of all Assisting Parties, while operating within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Requesting Party, the same powers, duties, rights, and privileges, except that of arrest unless specifically authorized by the Requesting Party, as are afforded the equivalent emergency response personnel of the Requesting Party. Emergency response personnel of the Assisting Party will remain under the command and control of the Assisting Party, but during the Period of Assistance, the resources and responding personnel of the Assisting Party will perform response activities under the operational and tactical control of the Requesting Party.

A. Unless otherwise agreed upon between the Requesting and Assisting Party, the Requesting Party shall be responsible for providing food, water, and shelter to the personnel of the Assisting Party. For Missions performed in areas where there are insufficient resources to support responding personnel and equipment throughout the Period of Assistance, the Assisting Party shall, to the fullest extent practicable, provide their emergency response personnel with the equipment, fuel, supplies, and technical resources necessary to make them self-sufficient throughout the Period of Assistance. When requesting assistance, the Requesting Party may specify that Assisting Parties send only self-sufficient personnel and resources but must specify the length of time self-sufficiency should be maintained.





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- B. Unless the Requesting Party has specified the contrary, it shall, to the fullest extent practicable, coordinate all communications between its personnel and the responding personnel of the Assisting Parties, and shall determine and share the frequencies and other technical specifications of all communications equipment to be used, as appropriate, with the deployed personnel of the Assisting Parties.
- C. Personnel of the Assisting Party who render assistance under this Agreement shall receive the usual wages, salaries, and other compensation as are normally afforded to personnel for emergency response activities within their home jurisdiction, and shall have all the immunities, rights, interests, and privileges applicable to their normal employment. If personnel of the Assisting Party hold local licenses or certifications limited to the jurisdiction of issue, then the Requesting Party shall recognize and honor those licenses or certifications for the duration of the Period of Assistance.

#### ARTICLE VII: REIMBURSEMENT

After the Period of Assistance has ended, the Assisting Party shall have 45 days to develop a full reimbursement package for services rendered and resources supplied during the Period of Assistance. All expenses claimed to the Requesting Party must have been incurred in direct response to the emergency as requested by the Requesting Party and must be supported by proof of work and proof of payment.

To guide the proper documentation and accountability of expenses, the Assisting Party should utilize the Claim Summary Form, available via the <u>Division approved documents SharePoint site</u> as a guide and summary of expense to collect information to then be formally submitted for review by the Requesting Party.

To receive reimbursement for assistance provided under this agreement, the Assisting Party shall provide, at a minimum, the following supporting documentation to the Requesting Party unless otherwise agreed upon between the Requesting and Assisting Parties:

- A. A complete and authentic description of expenses incurred by the Assisting Party during the Period of Assistance;
- B. Copy of a current and valid Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form;
- C. Copies of all relevant payment and travel policies in effect during the Period of Assistance;
- D. Daily personnel activity logs demonstrating emergency response activities performed for all time claimed (for FDEM reimbursement Division approved activity logs will be required for personnel activity claims);





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- E. Official payroll and travel reimbursement records for all claimed personnel expenses;
- F. Neat and comprehensive fringe benefit calculations for each position class or category of claimed personnel;
- G. Written justification for all additional expenses/purchases incurred during the Period of Assistance:
- H. Proof of payment for additional/miscellaneous expenses incurred during the Period of Assistance
- Equipment activity logs demonstrating equipment use and operation in support of emergency response activities for all time claimed (for FDEM reimbursement Division approved forms will be required for equipment activity claims);
- J. Proof of reimbursement to all employees who incurred emergency response expenses with personal money;
- K. Justification for equipment repair expenses; and
- L. Copies of any applicable supporting agreements or contracts with justification.

If a dispute or disagreement regarding the eligibility of any expense arises, the Requesting Party, Assisting Party, or the Division may elect binding arbitration. If binding arbitration is elected, the Parties must select as an arbitrator any elected official of another Participating Party, or any other official of another Participating Party whose normal duties include emergency management, and the other Participating Party shall also select such an official as an arbitrator, and the arbitrators thus chosen shall select another such official as a third arbitrator.

The three (3) arbitrators shall convene by teleconference or videoconference within thirty (30) calendar days to consider any documents and any statements or arguments by the Division, the Requesting Party, or the Assisting Party concerning the protest, and shall render a decision in writing not later than ten (10) business days after the close of the hearing. The decision of a majority of the arbitrators shall bind the parties and shall be final.

If the Participating Parties do not elect binding arbitration, this agreement and any disputes arising thereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida and venue shall be in Leon County, Florida. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship or a partnership or joint venture between the participating parties. Furthermore, nothing contained herein shall constitute a waiver by either Party of its sovereign immunity or the provisions of section 768.28, Florida Statutes. Nothing herein shall be construed as consent by either Party to be sued by third parties.





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

#### ARTICLE VIII: COST ELIGIBLE FOR REIMBURSEMENT

The costs incurred by the Assisting Party under this Agreement shall be reimbursed as needed to make the Assisting Party whole to the fullest extent practicable.

- A. Employees of the Assisting Party who render assistance under this Agreement shall be entitled to receive from the Assisting Party all their usual wages, salaries, and any and all other compensation for mobilization, hours worked, and demobilization. Such compensation shall include any and all contributions for insurance and retirement, and such employees shall continue to accumulate seniority at the usual rate. As between the employees and the Assisting Party, the employees shall have all the duties, responsibilities, immunities, rights, interests, and privileges incident to their usual employment. The Requesting Party shall reimburse the Assisting Party for these costs of employment.
- B. The costs of equipment supplied by the Assisting Party shall be reimbursed at the rental rate established in FEMA's Schedule of Equipment, or at any other rental rate agreed to by the Requesting Party. In order to be eligible for reimbursement, equipment must be in actual operation performing eligible work. The labor costs of the operator are not included in the rates and should be approved separately from equipment costs. The Assisting Party shall pay for fuels, other consumable supplies, and repairs to its equipment as needed to keep the equipment in a state of operational readiness. Rent for the equipment shall be deemed to include the cost of fuel and other consumable supplies, maintenance, service, repairs, and ordinary wear and tear. With the consent of the Assisting Party, the Requesting Party may provide fuels, consumable supplies, maintenance, and repair services for such equipment at the site. In that event, the Requesting Party may deduct the actual costs of such fuels, consumable supplies, maintenance, and services from the total costs otherwise payable to the Assisting Party. If the equipment is damaged while in use under this Agreement and the Assisting Party receives payment for such damage under any contract of insurance, the Requesting Party may deduct such payment from any item or items billed by the Assisting Party for any of the costs for such damage that may otherwise be payable.
- C. The Requesting Party shall pay the total costs for the use and consumption of any and all consumable supplies delivered by the Assisting Party for the Requesting Party under this Agreement. In the case of perishable supplies, consumption shall be deemed to include normal deterioration, spoilage, and damage notwithstanding the exercise of reasonable care in its storage and use. Supplies remaining unused shall be returned to the Assisting Party in usable condition upon the close of the Period of Assistance, and the Requesting Party may deduct the cost of such returned supplies from the total costs billed by the Assisting Party for such supplies. If the Assisting Party agrees, the Requesting Party may also replace any and all used consumable supplies with like





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

supplies in usable condition and of like grade, quality and quantity within the time allowed for reimbursement under this Agreement.

D. The Assisting Party shall keep records to document all assistance rendered under this Agreement. Such records shall present information sufficient to meet the audit requirements specified in the regulations of FEMA and any applicable circulars issued by the State of Florida. Upon reasonable notice, the Assisting Party shall make its records available the Requesting Party for inspection or duplication between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on all weekdays, except for official holidays.

#### ARTICLE IX: INSURANCE

Each Participating Party shall determine for itself what insurance to procure, if any. With the exceptions in this Article, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require any Participating Party to procure insurance.

- A. Each Participating Party shall procure employers' insurance meeting the requirements of the Workers' Compensation Act, as amended, affording coverage for any of its employees who may be injured while performing any activities under the authority of this Agreement, and shall be provided to each Participating Party.
- B. Any Participating Party that elects additional insurance affording liability coverage for any activities that may be performed under the authority of this Agreement shall be provided to each Participating Party.
- C. Subject to the limits of such liability insurance as any Participating Party may elect to procure, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to waive, in whole or in part, any immunity any Participating Party may have in any judicial or quasi-judicial proceeding.
- D. Each Participating Party which renders assistance under this Agreement shall be deemed to stand in the relation of an independent contractor to all other Participating Parties and shall not be deemed to be the agent of any other Participating Party.
- E. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve any Participating Party of liability for its own conduct and that of its employees.
- F. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to obligate any Participating Party to indemnify any other Participating Party from liability to third parties.





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

#### ARTICLE X: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary elsewhere in this Agreement, all Participating Parties shall be subject to the following requirements in the performance of this Agreement:

- A. All Participating Parties shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other materials subject to the requirements of the Public Records Act, as amended, and made or received by any Participating Party in conjunction with this Agreement.
- B. No Participating Party may hire employees in violation of the employment restrictions in the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended.
- C. No costs reimbursed under this Agreement may be used directly or indirectly to influence legislation or any other official action by the Legislature of the State of Florida or any of its agencies.
- D. Any communication to the Division under this Agreement shall be sent via either email, the Division of Emergency Managements Enterprise System (DEMES), or mail to the Response Bureau, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100.
- E. Any communication to a Participating Party shall be sent to the official or officials specified by that Participating Party. For the purpose of this section, any such communication may be sent by the U.S. Mail, e-mail, or other electronic platforms.

# ARTICLE XI: EFFECTS OF AGREEMENT

Upon its execution by a Participating Party, this Agreement shall have the following effect with respect to that Participating Party:

- A. The execution of this Agreement by any Participating Party which is a signatory to the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement of 1994 shall terminate the rights, interests, duties, responsibilities, and obligations of that Participating Party under the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement of 1994, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Participating Party for the reimbursement of any costs due under the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement of 1994, regardless of whether such costs are billed or unbilled.
- B. The execution of this Agreement by any Participating Party which is a signatory to the Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement shall terminate the rights, interests, duties, responsibilities and obligations of that Participating Party under the Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Participating Party for the reimbursement of any costs due under the Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement,





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

regardless of whether such costs are billed or unbilled.

- C. Upon the activation of this Agreement by the Requesting Party, this Agreement shall supersede any other existing agreement between it and any Assisting Party to the extent that the former may be inconsistent with the latter.
- D. Upon its execution by any Participating Party, this Agreement will continue in effect for one (1) year from its date of execution by that Participating Party, and it shall automatically renew each year after its execution, unless within sixty (60) calendar days before the renewal date the Participating Party notifies the Division, in writing, of its intent to withdraw from the Agreement.
- E. The Division shall transmit any amendment to this Agreement by sending the amendment to all Participating Parties not later than five (5) business days after its execution by the Division. Such amendment shall take effect not later than sixty (60) calendar days after the date of its execution by the Division and shall then be binding on all Participating Parties. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, any Participating Party who objects to the amendment may withdraw from the Agreement by notifying the Division in writing of its intent to do so within that time in accordance with section E of this Article.
- F. A Participating Party may rescind this Agreement at will after providing the other Participating Party a written SMAA withdrawal notice. Such notice shall be provided at least 30 days prior to the date of withdrawal. This 30-day withdrawal notice must be: written, signed by an appropriate authority, duly authorized on the official letterhead of the Participating Party, and must be sent via email, the Division of Emergency Managements Enterprise System (DEMES), or certified mail.

## ARTICLE XII: INTERPRETATION AND APPLICATION OF AGREEMENT

The interpretation and application of this Agreement shall be governed by the following conditions:

- A. The obligations and conditions resting upon the Participating Parties under this Agreement are not independent, but dependent.
- B. Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement, and of the performance of all conditions, obligations, duties, responsibilities, and promises under it.
- C. This Agreement states all the conditions, obligations, duties, responsibilities, and promises of the Participating Parties with respect to the subject of this Agreement, and there are no conditions, obligations, duties, responsibilities, or promises other than those expressed in this Agreement.





Ron DeSantis, Governor

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

- D. If any sentence, clause, phrase, or other portion of this Agreement is ruled unenforceable or invalid, every other sentence, clause, phrase, or other portion of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, it being the intent of the Division and the other Participating Parties that every portion of the Agreement shall be severable from every other portion to the fullest extent practicable. The Division reserves the right, at its sole and absolute discretion, to change, modify, add, or remove portions of any sentence, clause, phrase, or other portion of this Agreement that conflicts with state law, regulation, or policy. If the change is minor, the Division will notify the Participating Party of the change and such changes will become effective immediately; therefore, please check these terms periodically for changes. If the change is substantive, the Participating Parties may be required to execute the Agreement with the adopted changes. Any continued or subsequent use of this Agreement following the posting of minor changes to this Agreement shall signify implied acceptance of such changes.
- E. The waiver of any obligation or condition in this Agreement by a Participating Party shall not be construed as a waiver of any other obligation or condition in this Agreement.

NOTE: This iteration of the State of Florida Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement will replace all previous versions.

The Division shall provide reimbursement to Assisting Parties in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Article for missions performed at the direct request of the Division. Division reimbursement eligible expenses must be in direct response to the emergency as requested by the State of Florida. All required cost estimations and claims must be executed through the DEMES Mutual Aid Portal and assisting agencies must use all required FDEM forms for documentation and cost verification. If a Requesting Party has not forwarded a request through the Division, or if an Assisting Party has rendered assistance without being requested to do so by the Division, the Division shall not be liable for the costs of any such assistance.

FDEM reserves the right to deny individual reimbursement requests if deemed to not be in direct response to the incident for which asset was requested.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement on the date specified below:





Ron DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA

Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director

# FOR ADOPTION BY A SPECIAL DISTRICT

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT	
By:	Date:
Kevin Guthrie, Executive Director or lan Guidicelli, Authorized Designee	
	SPECIAL DISTRICT, STATE OF FLORIDA
By:	Ву:
Title:	Title:
	Date:
	Approved as to Form:
	Ву:
	Attorney for District

# RESOLUTION 2023-07 PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT

# **Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement**

WHEREAS, the State of Florida Management Act, Chapter 252, authorizes the State and its political subdivisions to provide emergency aid and assistance in the event of a disaster or emergency; and,

WHEREAS, the statutes also authorize the State to coordinate the provision of any equipment, services, or facilities owned or organized by the State or it political subdivisions for use in the affected area upon the request of the duly constituted authority of the area; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution authorizes the request, provision, and receipt of interjurisdictional mutual assistances in accordance with the Emergency Management Act, Chapter 252, among political subdivisions within the State; and,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT that in order to maximize the prompt, full and effective use of resources of all participating governments in the event of an emergency or disaster we hereby adopt the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

I certify that the foregoing is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by The Parrish Fire District on October 24, 2023.

Edward G. Chitty, Chairman	
_	
	Edward G. Chiny, Chamhan

# Parrish Fire District Asset Disposals by Asset Number

10/1/2022 to 9/30/2024

Number	Descriptio	Purch Date	Purch Price	Disp Date	Sales Price	Acc Depr	Book Valu	Gain/Loss
00	Kitchen c	4/19/2007	5,388.80	10/24/2023	0.00	5,387.80	1.00	-1.00
39-001	mounted	1/1/1995	515.00	10/9/2023	0.00	515.00	0.00	0.00
39-002	mounted	1/1/1995	515.00	10/9/2023	0.00	515.00	0.00	0.00
43-001	fire pump	1/1/1989	1,200.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,200.00	0.00	0.00
43-002	fire pump	1/1/1989	1,200.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,200.00	0.00	0.00
44-001	float pum	1/1/1996	1,375.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,375.00	0.00	0.00
52-087	Flooring	9/11/2007	11,304.00	10/24/2023	0.00	11,303.00	1.00	-1.00
51-021	Car 5 Do	3/15/2008	25,772.89	10/24/2023	0.00	25,771.89	1.00	-1.00
52-087	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-088	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-089	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-090	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-091	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-092	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-093	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-094	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-095	scan port	5/7/2004	2,976.78	10/24/2023	0.00	2,976.78	0.00	0.00
52-126	scan port	9/21/2015	0.00	10/24/2023	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
52-098	system p	5/7/2004	3,106.78	10/24/2023	0.00	3,106.78	0.00	0.00
52-099	system p	5/7/2004	3,106.78	10/24/2023	0.00	3,106.78	0.00	0.00
52-122	Base Rad	4/25/2012	4,117.71	10/24/2023	0.00	4,116.71	1.00	-1.00
59-043	Computer	11/13/2018	1,265.98	10/24/2023	0.00	1,264.98	1.00	-1.00
52-111	portable r	9/1/2004	1,800.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,800.00	0.00	0.00
56-003	AED	5/16/2002	1,750.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,750.00	0.00	0.00
59-009	roof conv	8/1/1999	650.00	10/9/2023	0.00	650.00	0.00	0.00
59-036	Computer	9/25/2007	11,605.79	10/24/2023	0.00	11,604.79	1.00	-1.00
59-037	Computer	9/25/2007	11,605.79	10/24/2023	0.00	11,604.79	1.00	-1.00
Asset 22	ventilated	1/1/1998	3,599.00	10/24/2023	0.00	3,599.00	0.00	0.00
Asset 25	radio/ant	1/1/1998	1,050.00	10/24/2023	0.00	1,050.00	0.00	0.00
Asset 26	vertical bl	1/1/1998	1,608.85	10/9/2023	0.00	1,608.85	0.00	0.00
Asset 30	intercom	2/24/2003	3,856.36	10/24/2023	0.00	3,856.36	0.00	0.00
Total			123,184.75		0.00	123,177.75	7.00	-7.00

# Resolution 2023-08 Parrish Fire District

# Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals

A RESOLUTION OF THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT OF MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA; ADOPTING THE REVISED RULES OF THE FIRE PREVENTION CODE BOARD OF APPEALS; ACKNOWLEDGING THE PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO THE FIRE PREVENTION CODE BOARD OF APPEALS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2016, at a meeting of the Manatee County Fire Chiefs' Association, a Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals was established for the purpose of resolving matters, which are unable to be resolved at the Fire District-level, related to that particular Fire District's Fire Code; and

WHEREAS, at the January 28, 2016, meeting the Manatee County Fire Chiefs' Association also approved Rules of the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals, and

WHEREAS, at their July 22, 2021 meeting, the Manatee County Fire Chiefs' Association, approved revisions to the Rules of the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and

WHEREAS, the Rules of the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals set forth specific duties and responsibilities for the Fire District involved in a particular matter upon the matter being filed with the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, the Manatee County Fire Chief's Association appointed five (5) members of the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals at a publicly advertised meeting on September 28, 2023.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** by the Board of Fire Commissioners of Parrish Fire District, Manatee County, Florida, that:

1. The above stated recitals and attached exhibit are true and correct and are hereby fully incorporated herein.

0

- 2. The appointment of the following members of the Fire Prevention Code Board of Appeals by the Manatee County Fire Chief's Association is hereby ratified by the Parrish Fire District:
  - Raj Mathur, Certified General Contractor
  - Garry Roberts, Professional Architect
  - Philip Feikema, Fire Department Operations or Fire Code Enforcement
  - Chester Scott, Building Code Enforcement
  - Norm Luppino, Member of the General Public
- 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

**DULY ADOPTED** at a public meeting this 26<sup>th</sup> day of October 2023.

	Chairman	
Attested by:		
Secretary		

# PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT

# Budget vs. Actual 2022-2023

# October 2022 through September 2023

	Oct '22 - Sep 23	Budget	\$ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense Income			
4110 · Tax Revenue	3,255,445.31	3,164,135.42	91,309.89
4310 · Miscellaneous Income	125,916.51	20,000.00	105,916.51
4315 · Grant Revenue	3,144.38		
4410 · User's Fee	7,521.93	4,000.00	3,521.93
9201 · IFF Transfer In for St 2 Ioan	482,995.04	483,000.00	-4.96
Total Income	3,875,023.17	3,671,135.42	203,887.75
Gross Profit	3,875,023.17	3,671,135.42	203,887.75
Expense			
7100 · Salaries & Overtime	1,828,148.99	1,864,992.00	-36,843.01
7130 · 941 Taxes	141,993.25	142,671.00	-677.75
7150 · Employee Retirement 7180 · Accounting & Bk Chgs	465,335.13	448,440.00	16,895.13
7190 • Accounting a Bk Cligs 7190 • Capital Expenditures	35.00 36,386.69	0.00 30,000.00	35.00 6,386.69
7192 · Debt Service Engine	29,992.09	30,000.00	-7.91
7210 · Commissioners' Honorarium	12,000.00	12,000.00	0.00
7250 · Communications	20,414.01	17,000.00	3,414.01
7270 · Dues & Licenses	20,426.05	23,000.00	-2,573.95
7310 · Fire Prevention	5,073.26	6,000.00	-926.74
7360 · Gas, Diesel & Oil	28,918.77	20,000.00	8,918.77
7410 · Insurance			
7411 · Dental	6,689.76	7,500.00	-810.24
7412 · Health	193,103.00	200,000.00	-6,897.00
7413 · Liability 7414 · Workman's Comp.	61,646.98 69,444.00	75,000.00 78,000.00	-13,353.02 -8,556.00
Total 7410 · Insurance	330,883.74	360,500.00	-29,616.26
7450 · Medical Supplies	2,818.96	5,500,00	-2,681.04
7460 · Medical Testing	6,300.00	12,000.00	-5,700.00
7500 · Household Supplies	3,615.77	4,000.00	-384.23
7510 · Miscellaneous Supplies	5,208.94	5,000.00	208.94
7542 · Loan Principal - Station 2	284,227.30	284,227.30	0.00
7543 · Loan Interest - Station 2	198,767.74	198,767.74	0.00
7570 · Printing & Office 7610 · Professional Services/Legal	5,868.52	5,000.00	868.52
7620 · R & M-Equipment	80,165.31 11,319.50	85,000.00 10,000.00	-4,834.69 1 310 50
7630 · R & M-Radios	13,118.87	11,000.00	1,319.50 2,118.87
7640 · R & M-Station	10,110.01	11,000.00	2,110.01
7641 · R & M Station 1	10,757.55	10,000.00	757.55
7642 · R & M Station 2	1,830.92	0.00	1,830.92
Total 7640 · R & M-Station	12,588.47	10,000.00	2,588.47
7650 · R & M-Vehicles 7690 · Refund	32,467.90	25,000.00	7,467.90
7710 · Fire Equipment & Tools	0.00 5 377 91	500.00	-500.00
7730 • Training & Education	5,377.81 15,154.68	5,000.00 10,000.00	377.81 5,154.68
7740 · Travel	357.44	500.00	-142.56
7760 · Uniforms & Gear 7810 · Utilities	14,490.61	11,000.00	3,490.61
7811 · Utilities Water Station 1	3,646.06	3,500.00	146.06
7812 · Utilities Electric Station 1	9,980.15	9,000.00	980.15
7813 · Utilities Water Station 2	2,151.26	1,000.00	1,151.26
7814 · Utilities Electric Station 2	3,819.12	1,500.00	2,319.12
Total 7810 · Utilities	19,596.59	15,000.00	4,596.59
Total Expense	3,631,051.39	3,652,098.04	-21,046.65
Net Ordinary Income	243,971.78	19,037.38	224,934.40
Other Income/Expense			
Other Expense 7195 · Station 2 Capital Expenditures	4,468,901.83	4,485,496.02	-16,594.19
Total Other Expense	4,468,901.83	4,485,496.02	-16,594.19
Net Other Income	-4,468,901.83	-4,485,496.02	16,594.19
Net Income	-4,224,930.05	-4,466,458.64	241,528.59
		<del></del>	

# PARRISH FIRE DISTRICT-IFF Budget vs. Actual

October 2022 through September 2023

	Oct '22 - Sep 23	Budget	\$ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense			
Income			
5110 · Impact Fees Collected	727,147.20	475,000.00	252,147.20
5210 · Interest IFF 5310 · Misc. Income	0.00 0.00	0.00	0.00
5310 · Misc. Income			
Total Income	727,147.20	475,000.00	252,147.20
Cost of Goods Sold			
50000 · Cost of Goods Sold	0.00		
Total COGS	0.00		
Gross Profit	727,147.20	475,000.00	252,147.20
Expense			
1160 · Pre Paid Expenses	0.00		
66000 · Payroll Expenses	0.00		
9000 · Due other Funds	0.00		
9120 · Architect	0.00		
9130 · Attorney	9,228.00	10,000.00	-772.00
9140 · Bank charges	35.00		
9210 · Loan	0.00		
9250 · Loan Interest	0.00		
9300 · Capital Expenditures	210,814.17	200,000.00	10,814.17
9410 · Engineer	0.00		
9470 · Refund of IFF	0.00		
9480 · Station 2	312,650.51	125,000.00	187,650.51
Total Expense	532,727.68	335,000.00	197,727.68
Net Ordinary Income	194,419.52	140,000.00	54,419.52
Other Income/Expense			
Other Income	0.00	0.00	0.00
Other Expense			
9200 · Transfer Out of Impact	482,995.04	483,000.00	-4.96
Total Other Expense	482,995.04	483,000.00	-4.96
Net Other Income			
net Other Income	-482,995.04	-483,000.00	4.96